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November 9, 1992

Mary Ann Burngarler
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Peter Sferrazza for Congress ar Barbara Vucanovich for Congress
MUR 3651

Dear Ms. Bumgarner:

Enclosed is an original and twee copies of an wwwer and ootedaim and a
copy of staement of de on of cournel in 1w above siled m tr.

I look forward to your pronir attenlion to Ihser*ous imums aind in Us
answer and cooatefskm

PJS/sf



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMNISSION

RE: MUR 3661

IN RE THE MATTER OF
ANSWER AND COUNTER CLAIM

PETER SFERRAZZA FOR
CONGRESS, and
BARBARA VUCANOVICH FOR
CONGRESS

1. This awnwis beingfiled pursuant to 11 CFR 11.6. The complaint
filed by Brian McKay is invalid in that he did not swear under penalty of perjury

that te conten s of the comairit are true to tie best of his knowiledg. 2 USC
c Secion 437g.

0, 2. The w that cmpaigi signs where produced wthout a
is com, as as RPone was aware that

disclosure wa requed, disclosure was poduced and mppended to every
cumpeg wn yad sign. An orignal dilos ed herewith.

3. The claWm that sevson adve tng requestig donat for te
co ite must he a disclaimer staing that w*fIbtlons are not tax
deducible is errone t Irmnai Revue Service Code Section 6113 only
applesto an or- , ri,- wih gross receipts in any fiscal year in eom of
$100,000. Peter SferaZZa'S campaign did not have $100,000 in con*lbn1ions
at the time of this advertIement.

4. This is in essence the same complaint with respect to printed
materials requiring Internal Revenue Code disclosure. Since the campaign did
not receive in excess of $100,000 in corfibtons Internal Revenue Service
Code 6113 in inapplicable.



5. There were no violations of the Federal Election Code with respect
to television advertisements. Every television advertisement did have a dear

and conspicuous disclosure and in fact the complaint filed by Mr. Horton was
not accepted by Channel 8 . The television spots where produced by Camrac
Studio and the disclosure was the exact same disclosure used by the
complainant in this case, Brian McKay in his campaign for Attorney General and
is the exact same disclosure used by U.S. Senator Chick Hecht in his
champaign for the U.S. Senate.

6. The Financial Disclosure required by the Ethics in Government Act
was postmarked on July 27, 1992 which means that it was filed 30 days before
the primary, September 1, 1992, and was accepted by the Clerk of the House.
The FEC does not have jurrisdiction over this allegation in the complaint. 2

USC Section 437g.

7. Mr. Sferrazza does not own a law office and therefore there is no

C1 asset to disclose. He does have a business and did disclose the income from
that business. He is a sole practitioner and his law practice does not have
value and could not be sold.

ON,

CD COUNTER CLAIM

1. This counter claim is being filed pursuant to 2 USC Section 437 g
and 11 CFR Section 111.4.

2. The Demar Dahl for Senate Committee, has produced and
distributed campaign yard signs with no notice of identity of who paid or

authorized the signs. The failure of the Demar Dahl for Senate Campaign to
place a disclaimer indicating who authorized and paid for Mr. Dahl's yard signs
is a violation of Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as amended (2 USC
Section 441d) and Federal Election Commission Regulations (11 CFR Section
110.11).

3. The Nevada Republican Party, the complainant in this case, was

aware of this violation by Demar Dahl and took no steps to correct it and filed
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this complaint solely for purposes of making a campaign issue with respect to
Mr. Sferrazza.

4. Brian McKay, the complainant in this case, held a press
conference on or about September 23, 1992 to announce that he had filed a
complaint for violations of the Federal Election Campaign Laws against the
Peter Sferrazza for Congress Committee. This press conference violated 2
USC Section 437g (a) (12) (a) in that he did not have the written permission of
Peter Sferrazza to make this investigation public. He is subject to a fine of
$5000 for violation of this section.

5. The Barbara Vucanovich campaign ran radio and television
commercials alleging that Mr. Sferrazza was under investigation and had been
reprimanded for violation of campaign laws and that he had a worse record that
Richard Nixon and Sadam Hussein when it comes to violations of campaign
laws. These commercials violated 2 USC Section 437g (a) (12) (a) in that she
did not have the written permission of Peter Sferrazza to make this investigation

Npublic. She is subject to a fine of $5,000 for violation of this section.

V'%
0, 6. The Barbara Vucanovich for Congress Committee has produced

and distributed campaign materials without the requisite disclaimers on them.
Attached hereto is a document called Health Care in the United States which

was cdstibut as a campaign bcae at numerous functions througho the
State of Nevada. The failure of the Barbara Vucanovich for Congress

O Committee to place a disclaimer indicating who authorized and paid for these
campaign materials is a violation of Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971 as
amended (2 USC Section 441d) and Federal Election Commiission Reglaions
(11 CFR Section 110.11).

VERIFICATION

STATE OF NEVADA )
ss.

COUNTY OF WASHOE )

Peter J. Sferrazza under penalties of perjury, being first duly sworn

deposes and says:



That he is te reeponde t/oounterlalmant above named; ta he
has red te fo"egiong anr and counter daim and knows th cxftents

t and that the swne is tue to the best of his knovedge.

4790 Caughin Pkwy Ste. 174
Reno, Nevada 89509
(702) 829-8888

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before
me this 9 of November, 1992.

and State.

I
JOSEPH A REINBOLT

Noary Pub&-State of Nada I
my Im in W i, Il

I I lilY--Ill JiJ iiJillllili li I I I JJl i ) JJ J

M __ 89%M660448 --- - a"



9 3 ) 4 0 9 9 2/

CPREVENTIVE CARE:)

Individuals must share the responsibility in
our health care system by educating them-
selves on health issues and taking action. Presi-
dent Bush has recognized the importance of
preventive medicine as a means to avert pre-
mature deaths, extend average life expectancy,
and reduce illness and disability. As a breast
cancer survivor, I learned the importance of
taking preventive health care steps and have
dedicated my legislative c4reer to furthering this
knowledge to all Americans. I have cospon-
,ored and introduced several measures which

encourage preventive medicine:

Extended Medicare coverage for
mammograms - H.R. 1312

This Congress I introduced H.R. 1312 be-
cause I saw that there was a need to permit
more frequent Medicare coverage of
mammography screening for women 65 and
older. Current law allows for coverage for every
other year, even though an annual mammogram
for women 65 and older is recommended by the
American Cancer Society and the National Can-
cer Institute. H.R. 1312 provides for annual
Medicare coverage for screening
mammographies for this age group. This pro-
osal has received bipartisan support.

Medicare coverage for
mammograms - H.R. 1311

1 also iroducedlegislationwhh requires states
to provide coverage for screening mammography
under the Medicaid System. This, too, has support
from both sides of the aisle.

Medicaid Women's Basic Health
Coverage Act of 1991 - H.R. 1129

This bill requires State Medicaid programs
to providecoverage of screening mammography
and screening pap smears. Currently, state
Medicaid programs are not required to offer
such coverage.

Employer tax credit provided for
mammogrem coverage for em-
ployees. - H.R. 112

In an effort to encourage employers to take
an inlerest in the health of their employees, I
have s H.R. 112 which allows an
employer a tax credit against Income tax for the
cog of providing mammography screening for
their employees. This tax credit would equal
20% of the qualified mammography screening
costs.

The Prostate Cancer Public
Awareness Act-- H.R. 1310

Men, too, should educate themselves about
diseases which can be caughw with early detec-
tion. I havelroduced H.R. 1310 to establish a
program of public and patient information on
prosate cancer for this purpose. Once a taboo
Subject In homes, the incidence of this deadly
disease has increased. We must try to stop this
disease in its tracks!

Colon Cancer Preventive
Screening - H.R. 1746

This measure amends the Social Security
Act to cover colon cance preventive screening
exainmations and an annual physical examina-
tion I a demonstration project conducted by the
Departrent of Health and Human Services

I., proves such examinations to be cost-effective.

We must aN work together in developing
solutions to our nation's health care problems.
The solutions depend on the public and private
sectors, all levels of government, insurers and
medical providers working together. I give you
my word that I will remain committed to the
Improvemernl of our health care system and the
availability of health care to all Americans.

If you have further comments or questions,
please write:

Congresswoman Barbara Vucanovlch
206 Cannon House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

U.S. Representative

Barbara Vucanovich

2nd Distdct, Nevada

Health Care
in the

United States@
The United States has the

best quality "nd most ad-
vanced health care in the
world, but not every American
can afford to obtain the health
care they need. Unfortunately
health care costs are expected
to rise - in fact, some health
policy experts have projected
that these costs will rise
20% of our GNP by the turn&
the century. In order to ,iuc-
cessfully change our system
we must:

0 Contain Costs

Provide Access

Encourage Preventive
Medicine

2/ 2



FCOST CONTAINMENT:)
Inflation, medical prices, and health care

personnel shortages plague our health care
system, not to mention the greater intensity
and volume of health care services which
are needed in this day and age compared to
years past. We must contain these costsl I
have cosponsored several pieces of legis-
lation'which would keep health care costs
down:

The Medical Care Injury Com-
pensation Reform Act of 1991
- H.R. 3516

One factor acknowledged as a credible
component of cost containment is maprac-
tice reform. This bill awards grants to States
which promote and enhance the develop-
ment of alternative dispute resolution sys-
tems for medical malpractice claims. Cur-
rently, Nevada is one of the few states with
a successful alternative dispute resolution
system and would greatly benefit from this
federal funding.

Paperwork Reduction Health
Care Act of 1991 - H.R. 2625

Did you know that 24% of funding for
health care on administrative osts
alone? We must eliminate the duplication
and unnecessary paperwork which slows
oor system. H.R. 2625 requires the Director
of the Office of Management and Budget to
assess the Federa paperwork burden as-
sociated with halth care services and es-
tablish a goal for reducingth"Tederal pa-

freLWQ!hnt e yerL Hopefully,
this cost effective improvement will help
reduce health care costs.

Medicare Skilled Nursing Facil-
Ity and Home Health BenefitAct
of 1991 - H.R. 1200

Another way to save costs is to eliminate

hospitalization when it is not needed. H.R.
1200 1 tea one such requirement that

prohibits Medicare coverage of skilled nurs-
ing facility (SNF) stays without prior hospi-
talzation of the patient for three consecu-
tive days. This existing requirement is a
good example of providing Medicare cover-
age for unnecessary hospitalization.

ACCESS TO HEALTH
CARE:

Right now, over 34 million Americans
have no health care coverage. Of those
who do. 20 mlion have inadequate insur-
ance coverage. Many who do not have
adequate coverage are the self-employed.
I am a cosponsor of legislation which would
address these needs:

The Fairness in Health Insur-
ance Coverage for the Self-
Employed Act - H.R. 1629

This bill increases the deduction allowed
for health insurance costs of the self-em-
ployed and would make the deduction pf, r
manent. These changes provide equal tax

treatment to entrepreneurs wbo. ae-
rently allowed to deduct only 2 ohW
hoall i insurai we premiums. while othere
ployees may d.Juct 100%.

The Health Care Savings
Account Act of 1991 - H.R. 702

I believe the federal government shoukd
acknowledge and encourage those indi-
viduals with foresight who have chosen to
save their own money for a health disaste-
H R 702 allows individuals a credit .
inco,,me Ic xesfor amounts contr diut a
h&tcare savines ac t. More
cally. contributors would (eceive j6jtx
crqiq [' l~nd in sofl
these accoints-would accumuLate tax tree).
generating a "nest egg" for health care in
their retirement. These funds could be used
to finance long term care or long-term care
insurance.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

December 24, 1992

Peter J. Sferrazza, Esquire
4790 Caughlin Parkway
Suite 174
Reno, NV 89509

RE: MUR 3727

Dear Mr. Sferrazza:

This letter acknowledges receipt on December 22, 1992, of
your complaint alleging possible violations of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act"), by the
Committee to Elect Demar Dahl to the United States Senate and

NTheodore N. McPhee, as treasurer, Nevada Republican Party and

Brian McKay, as Chairman, and Vucanovich for Senate and Brian S.
C(4 Wallace, as treasurer. The respondents will be notified of this

complaint within five days.

0% You will be notified as soon as the Federal Election
Commission takes final action on your complaint. Should you

a. receive any additional information in this matter, please
forward it to the Office of the General Counsel. Such

C information must be sworn to in the same manner as the original

complaint, we have numbered this matter NUR 3727. Please refer
to this number in all future correspondence. For your

c information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedures for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
Procedures



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

December 24, 1992

Theodore N. McPhee, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Demar Dahl
to the United States Senate
P.O. Box 1992
Elko, NV 89801

RE: MUR 3727

Dear Mr. McPhee:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that the Committee to Elect Demar Dahl to the United

Qr) States Senate ("Committee") and you, as treasurer, may have

violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. we have

numbered this matter MUR 3727. Please refer to this number in
0all future correspondence.

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

CK writing that no action should be taken against the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

01 legal materials which you believe are relevant to the

Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

statements should be submitted under oath. Your response, which

Nshould be addressed to the General Counsel's Office, must be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this letter. If no

Cresponse is received within 15 days, the Commission may take

further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(5) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Theodore N. McPhee, Treasurer
Committee to Elect Demar Dahl

to the United States Senate
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann

sumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)

219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

I!

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
N1. Complaint

2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

Ccc: Demar Dahl



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

December 24, 1992

Brian McKay, State Chairman

Nevada Republican Party
50 West Liberty Street
suite 1100
Reno, NV 89501

RE: MUR 3727

Dear Mr. McKay:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint which

indicates that the Nevada Republican Party and you, as Chairman,

may have violated the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended ('the Act'). A copy of the complaint is enclosed. We

have numbered this matter MUR 3727. Please refer to this number

Cl in all future correspondence.

.0 Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against the Nevada

Republican Party and you, as Chairman, in this matter. Please

0% submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where

Ci3 appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath. Your

response, which should be addressed to the General Counsel's

Office, must be submitted within 15 days of receipt of this

C', letter. If no response is received within 15 days. the

Commission may take further action based on the available
information.

CThis matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. I 437g(a)(4)(B) and S 437g(a)(12)(A) unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to receive any

notifications and other communications from the Commission.



Brian McKay, State Chairman

Nevada Republican Party
Page.2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann

Bumgarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, 
at (202)

219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief

description of the Commission's procedures for handling

complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

December 24, 1992

Brian S. Wallace, Treasurer
vucanovich for Senate
P.o. Box 2135

Reno, NV 89515

RE: MUR 3727

Dear Mr. Wallace:

The Federal Election Commission received a complaint 
which

indicates that Vucanovich for Senate ("Committee") and you, as

OK treasurer, may have violated the Federal Election 
Campaign Act

of 1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint is

enclosed. We have numbered this matter fUR 3727. 
Please refer

to this number in all future correspondence.04

Under the Act, you have the opportunity to 
demonstrate in

writing that no action should be taken against 
the Committee and

you, as treasurer, in this matter. Please submit any factual or

legal materials which you believe are relevant 
to the

Commission's analysis of this matter. Where appropriate,

statements should be submitted 
under oath. Your response, which

should be addressed to the General Counsel's 
Office, must be

submitted within 15 days of receipt of this 
letter. If no

response is received within 15 days, the 
Commission may take

C' further action based on the available information.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with

2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(4)(9) and 5 437g(a)(12)(A) 
unless you notify

the Commission in writing that you wish the 
matter to be made

public. If you intend to be represented by counsel 
in this

matter, please advise the Commission by completing 
the enclosed

form stating the name, address and telephone 
number of such

counsel, and authorizing such counsel to 
receive any

notifications and other communications from 
the Commission.



Brian S. Wallace, Treasurer
Vucanovich for Senate
Page 2

If you have any questions, please contact Mary Ann
Buagarner, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202)
219-3400. For your information, we have enclosed a brief
description of the Commission's procedures for handling
complaints.

Sincerely,

Teresa A. Hennessy
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosures
1. Complaint

CD 2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Congresswoman Vucanovich
CIQ

0C



PETE I. S ERRAZZA DE14 i/17 '9Z
ATRONEY AT LAW

4790 CAUOHLIN PAEKWAY
SUIT 174

RENO, NEVADA 89509
(702) 324-7313

December 9, 1992

Mary Ann Bumgamer
Federal Election Commission
999 E. Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20463

Re: Peter Sferrazza for Congress and Barbara Vucanovich for Congress
MUR 3651

Dear Ms. Bumgarner

Pursuant to 2 USC Section 437g (a) (12) (a), paie wcept this Wttr as my
CN auft ataon to send he Anmw and the Counbusim to the pute merixed

in the above reforerK1d matte.

019 1 would also Ike to bn k you aflthin that I n nr fling a ywladu against
the Demar DaN for Senat Commite.

PJS/sf
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Congresswoman Barbara Vucanovich
Nevada

January 29, 1993

Mr. Lawrence Noble
General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D. C. 20463

Dear Mr. Noble:

This letter is in response to the complaint which has been filed
by Peter J. Sferrazza of 4790 Caughlin Parkway, Suite 174, Reno,
Nevada 89509. It appears from the text of the "counterclaim" that
Mr. Sferrazza has made two alleqations. The allegations and the
Vucanovich for Congress Committee responses appear below.

Alleuation 11, The Vucanovich for Conqress Committee "ran radio
061 and television commercial alleqing that Mr. Sferrazza was under

investigation and had been reprimanded for violation of campaign
C" laws." This disclosure was alleged to be in violation of 2 U.S.C.

437g(a)(12)(A).

Response 11. Copies of the script of the radio and television
commercials are attached. While the commercials do state that Mr.
Sferrazza was under investigation, the commercials do not reveal
any substance of the nature of any complaint against Mr. Sferrazza.
This acknowledgement is not prohibited by the provisions of 2
U.S.C. 437g(a)(12)(A). As a matter of fact, any interested party
may call the Federal Election Commission and the Commission staff
will verify that a complaint has been filed against any individual
without providing any further detail. Further, the Commission has
on numerous occasions determined that such activity does not
constitute a violation of the Act.

Allegation #2, The Barbara Vucanovich for Congress Committee has
produced and distributed materials without the requisite
disclaimers on then in violation of 2 U.S.C. 441d 11 C.F.R. 110.11.

Response #2. A copy of the mailer to which Mr. Sferrazza refers
is attached. The mailer is a publication issued by Congresswoman

Paid for by VucAmo- ich fof COOgresS
Coosribeatosa are 1 41educbtlebt for federal ecO t tfai ParPOSSe



Mr. Lawrence Noble
January 29, 1993
Page 2M

Congresswoman Barbara Vucanovich
Nevada

Vucanovich in her official capacity as a Member of Congress. It
was paid for by official funds from the U. S. Treasury and
distributed under the provisions of the congressional frank.
Therefore, the disclaimer requirements of 2 U.S.C. 441d 11 C.F.R.
110.11 do not apply.

I believe this addresses all allegations raised in the complaint
by Mr. Sferrazza.

Sincerely yours,

- K~haAVlorton
A/ ,, Chaian, Vucanovich for Congress

RWH/lf
Enclosure
cc: Mike Pieper

C-

Paid foi hv Vuc ano. ih for Congre-
C"Oribul, |ts are not deduclt for federal income Ia purposes



U.S. NOIISR Or R.PREINMTATIVES

Commission on Congressional Mailing Standards

176-A Ford Hous" Offica Ruilding
Washington, DC 20%15

STAFF ADVISORY OPINION

office Of Staff Making Inquiry

5ANHARA VUCAUUVICH KRISTI

Date Intl Review
04/29/92 04/27/92

Material Submitted

Subject of Inquiry

'zother : BROCHURE

Final Copy
Inquiry Received

I By Fax

Record Number 416-7
Type of Mail

Individually Add. lot Claz3

Qtail of Inquiry
1 RequeSted advisory opinion on the frankability of material submitted

as noted above (copy attached).

Advisory

material submitted was deemed Frankable
of 39 U.S.C. 3210(a)(3)(A)

under provisions

ramarks
INSERT WI'T1 DIkECT RESPONSE MAIL - HEALT CARE BROCHUE

C-.

Election Information
To the best of my knowledge, under the laws of the State of

the member' name will/will not appear on the ballot in the next

primary/speocial/runoff/general election

Staff signature

Inquiry handled by Re Wed by

copy to Member C

Inside Mail/

fice by

kced up by staff Other

Date

04/29/92

'to
V
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VUCANOVICH FOR CONORESS
"CONTRAST" (V1V2-306s

30 SECONDS .......

SFERRAZZA PIC WITH GRAPHIC
"Its 17 YEARS, PETE SFER-

PAZZA HAS RUN 10 TIMES FOR

7 OFFICES IN 3 Z"OU1TIES
AND 2 STATES."

ZOOM IN TO SFERRAZ7A MOUTH

NEW GRAPHIC: "'...VUCAN-

OVICH IS Al OLD BAG.'

-- pETE SFERRAZZA QUOTED

IN THE SPARKS TIMSf"

DISSOLVE TO COLOR BG
GRAPHIC: "SFERRAZZA CAMP-

AIGNS HAVE VIOLATED LAWS
OF: INTERNAL REVENUE SER-

VICE, FEDERAL ELECTIONS
COMMISSION, FEDERAL CON-
MUNICATIONS COMMISSION,
HOUSE ETHICS COMMITTE,
STATE OF NEVADA, CITY OF
SPARKS

HEADLINE MONTAGE OF REHO
PROBLEMS

WOMAN-ON-STREET

VUCANOVICH PHOTO
GRAPRIC REVEALS: "BARBARA
VUCANOVICH. ONLY RUN FOR
ONE OFFICE, CLEAN CAMPAIGN
RECORD, VOTED TO INVEST-
GATE CONGRESSIONAL SCANDALS
EVERY TIME"

MAN-ON-STREET
GRAPHIC: LOGO, DISCLAIMER

ANtCR: Politician Pete Sferazza.
it's not just that he runs for

office all the time. It's how
he does it.

Negative campaigning, uncalled-for
personal slurs.

On the shady side of the law, again
and again.

Sweeping his own record of Nis-
management under the rug.

wOMAN: I don't think he's the kind

of person we ought to be electing.

AMNCRS Barbara Vucanovich has only

ever run for one office, her oampaign

legal record is clean as a whistle
and she voted to investigate
Congressional scandals every ingle
time.

MAN: On the question of character,

it's Barbara Vucanovich. It's not
even close.



VUCANOVICH FOR CONGRES8
"JEOPARDY" (VIEV2-621)
60 8ECONDS

SFX: ELECTROhIC SOUNDS

CONTESTANT 1: Jack, ll take Election Law Violators for

five hundred, please.

HOST: Election Law Violators for five hundred. And the

answer is: this politician has been caught violating

campaign laws established by the Internal Revenue

Service, the Federal Election Comnission, the Federal

Communications Commission, the House Ethics Commission,

the State of Nevada and the City of Sparks.

SFX: BELL

HOST: Jennifer?

'C CONTESTANT 2: Who is Richard Nixon?

SFX: BUZZER
c4

HOSTt No, I'm sorry.

0% SFXt BELL

0% HOST: Ralph.

C) CONTESTANT 3: Saddam..•who is Saddam Hussein?

SFX: BUZZER

HOSTs Wrong. Jim, care to try?

CONTESTANT 1: Who is...Pete Sferazza?

MUSIC: GAME SHOW T1RN!
SFX: AUDIENCE CHEERS.

FADE BOTH FOR:
HOST: Absolutely correct. Reno Mayor and frequent

Congressional candidate Pete Sferazza has been

reprimanded by all those agencies, setting a clear

pattern of sloppiness, carelessness or worse. 
Now let's

take this break for a word from our sponsor:

BARBARz I'm Barbara Vucanovich. My campign record is

clean as a whistle, and I support election reform

measures, too.

HOST: This message was paid for by the Vucanovich for

Congress Committee.



(PREVENTIVE CARE:)

Individuals must share the responsibility in
our health care system by educating them-
selves on health issues and taking action Presi-
dent Rush has recognized the importance of
preventive medicine as a means to avert pre-
mature deaths, extend average life expectancy,
and reduce illness and disability As a breast
cancer survivor, I learned the importance of
taking preventive health care steps and have
dedicated my legislative career to furlhering this
knowledge to all Americans I have cospon-
sorod and introduced several measures which
encourage preventive medicine

Extended Medicare coverage for
mammograms - H.R. 1312

rhis Congress I introduced HR 1312 be-
cause I saw that there was a need to permit
more frequent Medicare coverage of
mammography screening for women 65 and
older Current law allows for coverage for every
ofher year. even though an annual manmogram
for women 65 and older is recommended by the
Amencan Cancer Society and the National Can-
cer Institute. RR 1312 provides for annual
Medicare coverage for screening
rnammogiaphies for this age group this pro-
posal has received bipartisan support

Medicare coverage for
mammograms - H.R. 1311

1 also ded leeion whch req(res states
to provide coverage kr screemg rnanrv aphy
under the Medicaid System This, too, has suppot
from both sides of the aisle

Medicaid Women's Basic HeIth
Coverage Act of 1991 - H.R. 1129

This bill requires State Medicaid programs
to provide coverage of screening mammography
and screening pap smears. Currently, state
Medicaid programs are not required to offer
such coverage

93040993237
Employer tax credit provided for
mammogram coverage for em-
ployees. - H.R. 112

In an effort to encourage employers to lake
an interest in the health ot their employees. I
have cosponsored H.R. 112 which allows an
employer a tax credit against income tax for the
cost ot providing mammography screening for
their employees. This tax credit would equal
20% of the qualified mammography srreenin'
costs

The Prostate Cancer Public
Awareness Act-- H.R. 1310

Men, too, should educale themselves about
diseases which can be caught with early delec
lion. I have introduced H.R. 1310 to establish a
program of public and patient information on
prosate cancer for this purpose. Once a taboo
subjsd in homes, the incidence of this deadly
disease has increased. We must try to stop this
disease in its tracks!

Colon Cancer Preventive
Screning - H.R. 1746

This measure amends the Social Sect irty
Act to cover colon cancer prevent we screening
examinations and an annual physical examina
lion 0 a demonstration project conddcted by the
Department of Health and Human Services
proves such examinations to be cost effective

We must all work together in developing
solutions to our nation's health care problems
The solutions depend on the public and private
sectors, all levels of government, insurers and
medical provem working togeer I give you
my word that I will remain committed to the
imprvenleu of our heMh care system and the
avadabty of health care to all Americans

If you have further comments or questions,
please write

Congreswomn Barbara Vucanovich
206 Cnnon House Office Building

Washington, D.C. 20515

U.S. Repreuinttl

Barbara Vucanovich

2*d IDisnic, Nevada

Health Care
in the

United States 4
The United States has the

best quality and most ad-
vanced health care in the
world, but not every American
can afford to obtain the health
care they need. Unfortunately
health care costs are expected
to rise - in fact, some health
policy experts have projected
that these costs will rise to
20% of our GNP by the turn
the century. In order to suc-
cessfully change our system
we must:

" Contain Costs

* Provide Access

Encourag Preventive
Medicine



COST CONTAINMENT)

Inflation, medical prices, and health care
personnel shortages plague our health care
system. not to mention the greater intensity
and volume of health care services which
are need:d in tis day and age compared t,
years past. We must contain these :o,;h;' I
have cosponsored several pieces of hli.;
lation which would keep health c;ie co-d,;
dowi:

The Medical Care Injury Com-
pensation Reform Act of 1991
-H.R. 3516

One factor acknowledged as a credible
componenit of cost containment is malprat,
tice reform 1his bill awards grants to States
which promote and enhance the develop
ment of alternative dispute resolution sys
tems for medical malpractice claims. Cur-
rently, Nevada is one of the few states with
a successful alternative dispute resolution
system and would greatly benefit from this
federal funding.

Paperwork Reduction Health
Care Act of 1991 - H.R. 2625

Did you know that 24% of funding for
health cat e is speit on adninistrative costs
alone 9 We must eliminate the duplication
joid unnecessatry paperwoih wh;h slows

r vstui I If-i. 26L ,i quire s tie Dutor

i -,t . ', I t-d.-,iI pi~perwo)k buido.(ii xr

t, I, I q ',t,i -I , w, in the hd,,! p,t

9 -3 peuvo enonpvirs2 y (1ideai%5O
for each of the next five years. Hopefully,
this cost effective improvement will help
reduce health care costs.

Medicare Ski/ted Nursing Facil-
ity and Home Health Benefit Act
of 1991 - H.R. 1200

Another way to save costs is to olininate
those requiremunts in law which den and
hospitalization when it is not needed H R
1200 eliminates one such requirement that
prohibits Medicare coverage of skilhld nurs
ing facility (SNF) stays without prior hospi
talization of the patient for three consecu
tive days. This existing requirement is a
good example of providing Medicare cover
age for unnecessary hospitalization

ACCESS TO HEALTH
CARE:

Right now, over 34 million Americans
have no health care coverage Of those
who do, 20 miNion have inadequate insur
ance coverage. Many who do not have
adequate coverage are the self employed
I am a cosponsor of legislation which would
address these needs.

The Fairness In Health Insur-
ance Coverage for the Self-
Employed Act - H. R. 1629

I his bIll nIci eases the dedut .t', i, illt w#!(j
for health insurance costs of i it. ,.,ei uim
ployud and would make the dude.tutii per
lrianent These changes plovide teqli, t tx

treatment to entrepreneurs who are cur
retly allowed to deduct only 25% of their
health insurance premiums, while other em-
ployees may deduct 100%.

The Health Care Savings
AccountAct of 1991 - H.R. 702

I believe the federal government should
acknowledge and encourage those indi
viduals with foresight who have chosen to
save their own money for a health disaster.
ti R 702 allows individuals a credit against
ffc~urne taxes for amouits contributed to

ho.alth care savings account. More spec
cally, contributors would receive a 609
credit for their contributions (and Interest on
these accounts would accumulate tax free).
generating a "nest egg" for health care in
their retirement. These funds could be used
to finance long-term care or long-term care
insurance.
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McMullen McPhee
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

March 2, 1993

Federal Election Commission
General Counsel's Office
Att: Mary Ann Bumgarner, Attorney
Washington, D.C. 20463

Re: MUR 3727
Committee to Elect Demar Dahl
United States Senator
I.D. #C00263665

Dear Ms. Bumgarner:

In regard to your letter (copy enclosed) dated December 24,
received February 22, 1993 the following is our response.

1992 which we

The original campaign yard signs did not have a disclaimer, however, as
soon a. the error was brought to the comittoee attention, disclaimers were attached
to all signs, stating they were paid for by the Committee to Elect Demar Dahl United
States Senator.

Very truly yours,

McIWLLEE, cPMEE & ONPANY

Theodore H. McPhee
Treasurer
Comittee to Elect Demar Dahl
United States Senator

TNi/jh
enclosure

429 COURT ST ET SUITE 2 9 ELKO, NV 89801 * (702) 738-7157 9 FAX (702) 753-9875

ELKO. NEVADA ELY, NEVADA
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ADDITIONAL DOCUMENTS WILL BE ADDED TO THIS FILE AS THEY
BECOME AVAILABLE. PLEASI CHECK FOR ADDITIONAL MICROFILM
LOCATIONS.
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TEE EADERt IS tRFERED TO ADDITOOAL NRO~KFILK WC&TUS

FoR TEE POLLOIING DOUMNS PERINENT TO0 TEllS CASE

1. Memo, General Counsel to the Commission, dated
September 22, 1992, Subject: Priority System Report.
See Reel 354, pages 1590-94.

2. wemo, General Counsel to the Comission, dated
April 14, 1993, Subject: Enforcement Priority System.
See Reel 354, pages 1595-1620.

3. Certification of Commission vote, dated April 2J, 1993.
r See Reel 354, pages 1621-22.

'0O 4. General Counsel's Report, In the Platter of Ne-f-t --m----

O, Priority, dated December 3, 1993.

li!See Reel 354. pages 1623-1740.

U 5. Certification of Commission vote, ted . 1w).3
See 3eel 354, paes 1741-1746.
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Peter 3. Sierraa,., Nsquire4790 Ceughin Psrhvay
Suite 174
Reno, tMV 89509

RE: MUIR 3727

bear Mr. Sierrass.:

On Deebr 22, 1992, the federal lcton Consiaonre~ir our cagln t a11l/8 ertain Yiolations ofthPodel tleio Caupiga Act i 9g71, as .emnded ('Cb* Ae).

Yhe ~ .~w, & ~ ~

~Mttem. ~ I ~ the

Nary Ann Sumgarner

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Comission voted to close the file: ___________



303 3727 
..comite, to fieet Demar Dabi

This matter Vas generated by a complaint tiled by Peter~Sferraxsa Complainant alleges that the Demar Dahi Committeeproduced and distributed yard signs without the appropriatedisclaimers. The amount of distribution is unknown.Respondents concede the violation but state that as soon as theerror was brought to the Committee's attention, the appropriatedisclaimers were attached to all signs. Complainant alsoalleges that the Vucanovich for Congress Committee ran radioand tv commercials alleging that Mr. Sterrazza was underinvestigation for violations of campaign laws. Also,complainant alleges that the Vucanovich Committee distributedcampaign material without the appropriate disclaimer. Theamount of distribution is unknown. According to the VucanovichCommittee, vhile the radio and tv commercials stated thatHr. Sferrazza was under investigation, the commercials did motreveal any substance of the complaint.s, the VucanovichCommittee states that the alleged campaign material was sotcaai~sgn-related, but rather was a publication issued byCongressma Vuaoihin her official capacity as a Ne r of

This matter has little or no impact on the process,reflects no indication of serious intent by rospondotviolat th ... C.. i..volves no. significant issue relative to beothe issues pending before the COmisstBion an novsasubstantial amounts of money,. n novsn



*fbln Nelay, State Chaira
!Kftat ReulIcan V::ty

Uuite 10
fleno, NV 69501

RE: NUR 3727

Dear Mr. Mc~ay:

On December 24, 1992, the federal Election Com missionnotified the Nevada Republican Party and you, as State Chairman,of a complaint alleging certain violations of the Federal3lection Campaign Act of 1971, as 8aded. A copy of the
complaint was enclosed with that notification.

After consider/ng the ciretsoes of thisa , iohioni haa dbe.raiaed to meoi its .. -

dWdwwtion anOd rior no oop e e at
amc reod a tet. r c e, i *e tOth

£onr ou have any quewstons pese conac iit(22

Nabcreriven eevd

Da f yuh ave aisiny otedtos laseh coitac mFe at (302)



KR3727Ceommittee to Ilect Demar Dabi

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by PeterSferraza. Complainant alleges that the Demar Dahi Committee
produced and distributed yard signs without the appropriate
disclaimers. The amount of distribution is unknown.
Respondents concede the violation but state that as soon as the
error was brought to the Commaittee's attention, the appropriate
disclaimers were attached to all signs. Complainant also
alleges that the Vucanovich for Congress Committee ran radio
and tv commercials alleging that Mr. Sferrazza was under
investigation for violations of campaign laws. Also,
complainant alleges that the Vucanovich Committee distributed
campaign material without the appropriate disclaimer. The
amount of distribution is unknown. According to the Vucanovich
Committee, while the radio and tv commercials stated that
fir. sferrazza was under investigation, the commercials did not
reveal any substance of the complaint. Also, the Vucanovich
Committee states that the alleged campaign material was not
campaign-related, but rather was a publication issued by
Congressman Vucanovich in her official capacity as a Nleaber of
Congress.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,
reflects no indication of serious intent by respon e toviolate the PICA, involves no significant issue relative to theother issues pending before the Cemission and involves no
substantial amounts of money.
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P.O. Dc. 2143leno, MV 89515++

ea Mr W ll: : + ",.: +,

noiid uich for Congress anyostrsuefa

enose wit tht9otfiaton

eAtr . consierigtecr:sacs fti atr
dcrtOn dme to, ta 92e no e a eaction V coi ft onsnoiidVcnvc o ogesand you, as treasurer, Seatce nraie cota 1tcomion lsed ietiin ltis ma thter lIeto

thempig cO~etio1, ars a sense.Ac of theC. compain was~
eloed witha thi moiiatris on. ulc.I ~d$

lther oniern the~t tLtheusaces on thes atte r4whhili~ 38 l deteri mid ou aterci itsm fprostoqs4r/#fetim a o te no aon* aga~e.ifs p~aolc foe-Iossand+ Uual oreIbas uria ttoap .at te. pAbli* - ,lbou o m~son aclonad pos-'ile.i bilth filter.m

_ou the" public rco0rd .prior to receit of your add~tasal

public record when received.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (Z02)
219-3400.

Sincerely/

Attachment
Narrative

Date the Comission voted to close the file:



il Caomittee to Ulect Demar Dahl

This matter was generated by a complaint fied by PeterSferrazsa. Complainant alleges that the Demar Dahi Committeer produced and distributed yard signs without the appropriate
disclaimers. The amount of distribution is unknown.Respondents concede the violation but state that as soon as theerror was brought to the Committee's attention, the appropriate~disclaimers were attached to all signs. Complainant also
alleges that the Vucanovich for Congress Committee ran radio
and tv commercials alleging that Mr. Sferrazza was under
investigation for violations of campaign laws. Also,complainant alleges that the Vucanovich Committee distributed
campaign material without the appropriate disclaimer. Theamount of distribution is unknown. According to the Vucanovich• Committee, while the radio and tv commercials stated that' ' t~lMr. Sferra::a was under investigation, the commercials did not

~reveal any substance of the complaint. Also, the vucanovich
~cmpaign-related, but rather was a publication issued by

Congressman Vucanovich in her official capacity as a ffletofi O Congress.
~This matter has little or no impact on the process,
• reflects no indication of serious intent by respondeat, to.i)! '  violate the F3CA, involves no significant issue relative t* i.
,. other issues pending before the Commission and involvee s
, substantial amounts of money.

! i . .i



'L I! FEDERAL ELECTtON COMMISSION

. wA50.CON. DC q@4i

... re N. N©ctheo, 5?reaeirerOE
ttee to Elect Deaer Dabt to

t-e United States Senate
P.o. sex 1992
Liko, NV 69601

RE: NUR 3727

Dear Mr. McPhee:

On December 24. 1992, the Federal Election Commission
notified the Committee to E~lect Demar Dahi to the United States
ente and you, as treasurer, of a complaint alleging certain
violations of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

smded. A copy of the complaint yes enclosed with that
notification.

Af~ter considering the circumstances of this matter,te
Clssion has determined to exercise its proecutorial

... d retou and to take no action against the Comttee to Electeklah to etse Umited Stattes Senate and you, as treasurer.
atet ahed narretiwee. Accordingly, the Commssion electd its

.... -, m t s bme er.

. 5ie coafidmaeUL/t~proviiips of 2 U.S.C. S 437(a)(12) no

~i#Scaon of te @Aeeon,' sote. *If you wish, to submitas tctoa or legal vik #ial to appsar on the publi oord,
piws- do s Sese es possible. Uiile the lu. mat he placedon t he ptablic reoo4 prior to receipt of your additional
.atrils, any permi ssible .subssions will1 be added to the

blic record whres reeived.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (202)
219-3400.

Sincerely, ,~

Nary Ann Bugarer~~

Attachment

Narrative

Date the Comission voted to close the file: flEC 9 1



NUR 3727
camtte. to ilect Demar D

This matter was generated by a complaint filed by PeterSterrassa. Complainant alleges that the Demar Dahi Committeeproduced and distributed yard signs without the appropriatedisclaimers. The amount of distribution is unknown.Respondents concede the violation but state that as soon as theerror was brought to the Committee's attention, the appropriatedisclaimers were attached to all signs. Complainant alsoalleges that the Vucanovich for Congress Committee ran radioand tv commercials alleging that Mr. Sferrazza was underinvestigation for violations of campaign laws. Also,complainant alleges that the Vucanovich Committee distributedcampaign material without the appropriate disclaimer. Theamount of distribution is unknown. According to the VucanovichCommittee, while the radio and tv commercials stated thatMr. Sferrazza was under investigation, the commercials did notreveal any substance of the complaint. Also, the VucanovichCommittee states that the alleged campaign material yes aotcampign-related, but rather was a publication issued byCongressman Vucanovich in her official capacity as a Uer of
Congress.

This matter has little or no impact on the process,reflects no indication of serious intent by respondent, toviolate the FICA, involves no significant issue reletive t q~rother issues pending before the Comission and involves tosubstantial amounts of money.


